Michele Reed BSN, RN Operating Room Nurse/Travel Nurse Clinical Mobile Research Nurse 208-789-1984 reed.michele@gmail.com

Dedicated and compassionate Registered Nurse with 30 years combined experience caring for patients in diverse environments as a Surgical Assistant, NICU nurse, Operating Room nurse, Office nurse, Travel nurse, and now as a Certified Mobile Research Nurse. Calm and level-headed in difficult situations, highly adaptable with exceptional troubleshooting and organizational skills. Completed my BS in Sociology along with my BSN to compliment my ability to serve patients on many levels. I am eager to join Science 37 and leverage my years of experience in conscientious attention to detail, critical thinking, and anticipation skills to provide research participants with open and honest communication from the heart demonstrating cultural sensitivity that transcends all populations. Besides multiple merit awards throughout my career, I was promoted to Division Supervisor while working with FEMA during the initial Covid-19 crisis in Florida. I currently maintain my Texas compact RN license as well as California, Illinois and Washington.

Education

Bachelor's Degree in Nursing, West Texas A&M University, 2007
Bachelor's Degree in Sociology, West Texas A&M University 2005
Minor in Sports Exercise Science, West Texas A&M University, 2005
Certified First Assistant, Liaison Council for Surgical Technologists, 1997 Associates
Degree in Science, Amarillo College, 2002
Associates Degree in Applied Sciences, Amarillo College, 1999
Certified Surgical Technologist, Amarillo College, 1991

Awards

Alpha Chi
Phi Theta Kappa
Phi Beta Kappa
National Honor Society
President's List
Dean's Honor Roll
Governor's Award Texas
Silver Star for Patient Care Redding Medical Center

Michelot Rud 01 January 2021

Professional Experience

January 2021-Present Certified Mobile Research Nurse

PCM Trials, Denver, CO

Trained and certified to follow GCP and complete trial-specific training to provide alternative-site visits for subjects enrolled in clinical trials. Provide source documentation for each visit and a variety of clinical services including assessments, injections, infusions and blood draws.

December 2020-Present Clinical Mobile Research Nurse

Science 37, Los Angeles CA

Trained to follow GCP and provide alternative-site visits for subjects enrolled in clinical trials. Provide source documentation for each visit and a variety of clinical services such as assessments, blood draws, infusions and injections.

September 2020-Present Clinical Mobile Research Infusion Nurse

Care Access Research, Boston, MA

Trained to follow GCP and provide site visits for subjects enrolled in clinical trials. Provide source documentation for each visit and a variety of clinical services such as assessments, blood draws, and infusions.

March 2020-Present Travel Nurse

Rapid Staff, Parker CO

I recently completed a 6 month Covid-19 crisis assignment working with the US Govt. Military/FEMA and Emergency Response Team in Florida for a Mobile Hospital Clinic and then other sites related to the Covid-19 crisis. I filled the role as a nurse and Assistant Team Lead at the largest testing site in Florida. We also worked alongside the Public Health Dept doing quality assurance checks in facilities.

March 2016-Present Travel Nurse

Medical Solutions, Omaha NE

I have completed multiple contracts as an operating room nurse and remain on staff with this company working in hospitals and ambulatory surgery centers throughout the United States where I am licensed.

June 2019-Sept 2019 Operating Room Nurse

Bozeman Health, Bozeman MT

I worked in General, Total Joints, Endoscopy, Laparoscopy, Ortho, Ortho-Spine, Robotics, Gyn, ENT, Dental and Urology cases. I circulated and occasionally scrubbed for cases when needed. Epic was the EMR charting used.

MchitARud 01 January 2021

June 2018-April 2019 Charge Nurse

Santa Cruz Surgery Center, Santa Cruz, CA

I was the charge nurse for a surgery center performing General, Ortho, Laparoscopic, Plastics, Podiatry, Urology, Gynecology and ENT cases. I handled scheduling, gave breaks to all staff, took care of anesthesia equipment, ensured equipment and supplies available for cases and facilitated room turnovers. I reported directly to the anesthesiologists, surgeons and the CEO.

September 2017-June 2018 Operating Room Nurse

Mercy Regional Medical Ctr, Durango, CO

I circulated in Total Joints, Ortho, Ortho-Spine, General, GYN, Robotics and Urology cases. I also scrubbed in Total Joint, Gyn, Plastic, Laparoscopic and General cases.

July 2018-August 2017 On summer holiday with family

February 2017-May 2017 Travel Nurse

LDS Hospital, Salt Lake City, UT

I worked during their EPIC conversion helping staff with transitioning from paper charting over to EMR charting. I also circulated and scrubbed in General, Urology, Orthopedic, Laparoscopic, Robotic, and Gyn cases.

December 2016-February 2017 Travel Nurse

Baptist St Anthony's, Amarillo, TX

I worked on a crisis contract circulating and scrubbing in Ortho, Neuro, Ortho Spine, Bariatric, Robotic, Vascular, and General in a high acuity patient setting.

March 2016-December 2016 Travel Nurse

Community Hospital of the Monterey Peninsula, Monterey, CA I worked three consecutive contracts circulating in Ortho, Neuro, Bariatric General,

Plastic, Urology, Vascular and Laparoscopic cases on high acuity patients.

December 2015-February 2016 Travel Nurse

Community Hospital of Anaconda, Anaconda, MT

I worked in Pre-op, Post-op and surgery. I prepared patients for surgery and recovered them. I also circulated in Ortho, Ortho-Spine, Total Joints, Sports Medicine, Urology, Endoscopy, Pain, and General cases.

October 2015-November 2015 Head Nurse

Gastroenterology of the Rockies Surgery Center, Boulder, CO

Micheloffeel 01 January 2021

I worked under Dr Peter Kaye and Dr Matthew Karowe as their main nurse. I delegated work tasks related to our GI patients, as well as provided direct patient care and education. I worked with insurance companies and pharmacies as part of the team overseeing the patient's medical conditions.

June 2015-October 2015 Operating Room Nurse

Golden Ridge Surgery Center, Golden CO

I work in an Orthopedic Surgery Center that specialized in Sports Medicine operating on small and large joints. I circulated and scrubbed in cases.

February 2015-June 2015 Operating Room Nurse

Good Samaritan Hospital, Lafayette, CO

I worked in surgery circulating General, Ortho, Neuro, Urology, ENT and Gyn cases and assigned call for trauma several times a week.

October 2014-January 2015 Operating Room Nurse

Boulder Community Hospital, Boulder, CO

I circulated and scrubbed in Ortho Spine, Ortho, Total Joints, Robotic, Plastic, Urology, Chest, Gyn and trauma cases. I helped with the opening of the new hospital.

February 2014-September 2014 Clinical Supervisor

St Luke's Orthopedic Surgery Center, Boise, ID

I was the supervisor of an Orthopedic Surgery Center overseeing 22 employees in preop, post-op, the OR, and central supply. I was responsible for the purchasing, acquiring of new equipment, scheduling as well as payroll. I reported directly to Dr. Michael Curtin.

August 2012-January 2014 Operating Room Nurse/Charge Nurse Relief

Treasure Valley Hospital Boise, ID

I circulated and scrubbed in the operating room specializing in Ortho and Ortho-Spine, Neuro, as well as General, ENT and Podiatry. I also filled in as relief charge nurse at times needed.

July 2011-August 2012 Operating Room/Endoscopy Nurse

Boulder Community Hospital, Boulder, CO

I worked in the operating room as a circulator/scrub in General, Endoscopy, Plastics, Gyn, Vascular, Total Joints and ENT cases. I was responsible for Pre-op and PACU care of the patient as well.

michitablul 61 January 202,

May 2010-July 2011 Temporary RN

Doctors Regional Hospital, Corpus Christi, TX

I worked a one year temporary contract in the operating room circulating mostly Spine, Total Joints, and other orthopedic procedures. I was responsible for Pre-op and Perioperative care of the surgical patient. I worked 16 hour shifts and took call mostly for the larger spine cases with Dr Masciale.

August 2009-May 2010 Head Nurse

Southwest Montana Plastic Surgery, Bozeman, MT

I worked as the head nurse for a plastic surgery practice. I saw patients in the clinical setting, prepared them for surgical cases during pre-op phase and performed follow up care with our clients throughout their post-op appointments. I also worked in the surgical suite as a circulator, scrub tech, surgical assistant, and/or recovery room RN.

December 2007-July 2009 Registered NICU Nurse

Northwest Texas Hospital (NWTH), Amarillo, TX

I worked in the Surgical ICU and then NICU/Peds as an RN. I performed assessments on patients, administered their meds, provided nursing care, completed documentation, and relayed pertinent information regarding patients to other members of the healthcare team.

June 2004–July 2009 Certified Surgical Technologist/ Certified Surgical Assistant NWTH, Amarillo, TX

I worked in surgery at Northwest Hospital performing the duties as a surgical assistant for the surgeons. I also performed the role of a surgical technologist when needed. I continued to work PRN even after starting my career as a NICU Nurse.

January 2003 - December 2005 Surgical First Assistant

Dr Shelton, Amarillo, TX I assisted in all major GYN surgeries with the surgeon, including C-Sections and hysterectomies. I worked on a case by case basis and had privileges at the 3 main hospitals as well as two surgery centers. This position continued while I also worked for the hospital.

August 2002 - March 2003 Certified Surgical Technologist

NWTH, Amarillo, TX

I worked in the Labor and Delivery unit at the Northwest Texas Hospital. I was responsible for scrubbing emergency and scheduled C-sections. I also set up and assisted in vaginal deliveries.

Michelot Red 61 January 2021

November 1997 - July 1999 Certified First Assistant

Shasta Surgical Associates, Redding, CA

I assisted a group of General/Vascular Surgeons in the operating room and their office. I saw patients pre and post surgery, assisted in minor office procedures and made rounds on patients in the hospital as well as facilitated scheduling of surgeries.

March 1996—July 1999 Certified Surgical Technologist/Certified First Assistant Shasta Regional Medical Center formerly Redding Medical Center, Redding, CA I scrubbed in all specialties including Plastic, Gyn, General, Vascular, Ortho and Neuro cases. I was also on the Orthopedic Team, specializing in Total Joints.

August 1994-March 1996 Certified Surgical Technologist

Columbia Medical Center, Amarillo/Dallas, TX

I assisted in opening a brand new hospital for Columbia and after one year transferred within the company. I worked full-time weekend shifts and PRN for their sister hospitals as a Surgical Technologist in all specialties including Plastics, General, Orthopedics, Pediatrics, and Gynecology.

August 1993-August 1994 Travel Certified Surgical Technologist

Surgical Associated Services, Denver, CO

I worked PRN in the Denver area for approximately 14 different hospitals and surgery facilities. I worked in all the surgical specialties including Plastics, Orthopedics, General, Total Joints, Neuro, Gynecology and ENT.

May 1992-July 1993 Certified Surgical Technologist

Saint Paul Medical Center, Dallas, TX

I worked in the Ambulatory Surgery unit of the hospital. I worked in all specialties including Plastics, General, Ophthalmology, Gynecology, and Urology. I worked on occasion in the larger surgical unit, as well, scrubbing Neuro and Ortho cases.

January 1990-May 1992 Certified Surgical Technologist,

Northwest Texas Hospital (NWTH), Amarillo, TX

I was hired as a Surgical Technology program student at Amarillo College. I initially worked in the instrument room and was then promoted to a Surgical Technologist position after passing certification. I worked in all specialties including C-sections.

Whichita HPCul 01 January 2021